

Graphic and Multimedia Designer

# Info/Contact

Full name: Claudio Linares Burbat Nationality: Spanish and German. E-mail: cl.burbat@gmail.com Phone number: +34 697 171 209

Currently living in Madrid.

## Languages

Native fluency in: Spanish and German.

C1 level in english: Advanced Certificate in English (CAE).

Software: Adobe Knowledge level



**Adobe Illustrator** Professional



Adobe Indesign Professional



Adobe Photoshop Professional



Adobe Lightroom Professional



Adobe After Effects Advanced



Adobe Premiere Advanced

Software: Autodesk Knowledge level

Autocad Intermediate

**3ds Max** Intermediate

Basic knowledge of HTML and CSS markup languages.

Graphic designer based in Madrid, recently graduated from ESNE University of Design and Technology. Previous experience as trainee designer in Oscar Mariné's studio and as part of the communication team at ESNE. Passionate about design at the service of visual communication, and looking forward to join a team and continue my career as a graphic designer, with special interest in the field of branding.

# Education

**Degree in Multimedia and Graphic Design.** Esne, University of Design and Technology, Madrid. *September 2014 - June 2018.* 

**Private Degree in Graphic Design.** Estación Diseño, Granada. *September 2013 - June 2014.* 

**Degree in Marketing and Market Research.** University of Granada, Granada. *September 2012 - June 2014 (4 semesters studied, unfinished degree).* 

# Experience

#### El Duende magazine and La Más Chula agency - Graphic Designer. November 2018 - Present

In November 2018 I joined the design team of El Duende (an iconic Madrid cultural magazine) and the agency La Más Chula. I am assigned a series of editorial, audiovisual and web projects in which I carry out the artistic direction and design implementation.

## Estudio Óscar Mariné - Trainee Designer.

### April 2016 - February 2018

I developed my first professional internship with Óscar Mariné in his studio. For two years I took part in various corporate identity design projects, re-publishing of old works in museums, layout of catalogues and other editorial pieces, as well as monitoring the studio's clients. I was also part of the production team at the ÓSCAR MARINÉ BIG BANG exhibition at the University of Navarra Museum in Pamplona.

### ESNE Communication Team - Trainee Designer.

#### May 2017 - July 2017

Most of the work consisted of supporting the internal and external communication and promotion of the university as a designer developing online and offline. Apart from the promotional elements, together with the design team we developed the annual report of the university and it's trimestral magazine.

# Awards and collaborations

### Ronald McDonald House Charities.

*January - March 2016 and January - March 2017.* Contributed to the design of a vinyl and a mural (both large) to decorate the headquarters of this NGO in Madrid.

### Allianz Global Assistance.

*September 2016.* Designed the Winning proposal (1st prize) of the competition for the communication of a promotional action at the point of sale.

## Foundation for the Assistance of the Intellectualy Disabled. November - December 2015.

Assisted in the design of a calendar for the campaign 'I love me, I like me'.